@ -
| —————N
-_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

P.O. Box 5459 ~ Tahoe City, CA 96145 ~ Ph 530-581-8726 ~ Fx 530-581-8756

Agenda and Meeting Notice
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, December 19, 2013 — 2:00 pm

Northstar California Board Room

To call-in:
1) Dial the Conference Access Number (866) 742-3017
2) Enter the Participant Passcode 465132
3) Wait to be added to the conference

NLTRA Mission

“to promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
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NLTRA Board
Bill Rock -
Treasurer
Phil GilanFarr
Ron Parson

Committee
Members
Kimberly Frushon
Mike Salmon

Placer County
Rep.
Jennifer Merchant

Quorum

3 Committee
members, 1 of
which will be a
Board member

environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. Call to Order — Establish Quorum

Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Finance Committee on items of interest to
the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on
items addressed under Public Forum.

B. Agenda Amendments and Approval

C. Approval of Minutes — November 21, 2013

D. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Approval of the November 2013
Financial Statements

E. Discussion of 2012/13 Draft Audited Financial Statements
F. Approval of CEO Expenses

G. Supplemental Information
e Dashboard

H. Committee Member Comments

I. Adjournment

Posted and emailed December 18, 2013
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Thursday, November 21, 2013 — 2:00 pm

Northstar California
Board Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Bill Rock and Jennifer Merchant. Mike Salmon, Kimberly Frushon,
and Phil GilanFarr participated by telephone.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Marc Sabella, Andy Chapman, Ron Treabess, and Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 2:02 pm by Chair Bill Rock.

PUBLIC FORUM

2.1 There was no public comment.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 M/SIC (Salmon/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

41 M/SIC (Frushon/Salmon) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of October 24,
2013.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 Marc Sabella reviewed the September Financial Statements. Marc noted three changes from the
preliminary September financials reviewed last month:
e $78,000 of IronMan room rebate was moved from Conference Commissions to Special
Events — IronMan.
e $50,000 of room rate expense was moved to Special Events.
e Additional IronMan expenses known at this time have been added to Special Events
expense.

M/SIC (Frushon/Salmon) (4/0/1 abstention - Merchant) to recommend the Board of
Directors approve the September 2013 Financial Statements.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2013
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6.1 Marc Sabella reviewed the October Financial Statements. Staff is working with Placer County to
determine the procedure for booking Capital Projects. Marc noted that Salaries and Wages are
under budget because of the following factors:

e The 2013/14 Incentive has not yet been calculated and accrued.

e Payroll timing
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e Benefits are coming in lower than expected. The new employees have a waiting period
before they are eligible for health insurance; also they have fewer dependents, which
reduces the cost.

e The Director of Finance and Membership Manager positions were vacant for some of the
year.

The Finance Committee would like to see better forecasting of what month expenses will actually
occur in future budgets. Bill Rock pointed out that it is hard to have relevant financials when
many variances are due to timing. Reasonable estimates of expenses should be included in
monthly financial statements if actual amounts are not yet available.

Marc noted that Visitor Information is up $15,000 to budget, and that Membership is up almost
$1,000 to budget. Jennifer Merchant noted that the bottom line for the Membership department
looks better than it actually is; the Manager position was open for over two months, resulting in
cost savings on Salary.

Andy Chapman explained that funding of the NLT Marketing Co-op is currently over budget. The
Co-op was previously funded with 12 equal payments. This year, to manage cash flow better, it
is being funded to correspond with high and low season expenditures. October was accidently
overfunded; adjustments will be made to November and December funding. Actual to budget will
reconcile in December.

Jennifer noted that there is currently a $600,000 net loss. She wants to have a discussion about
how/where a loss should be absorbed (maybe not automatically out of Undesignated Net Assets).
This subject was broached at a meeting with NLTRA and Placer County staff in October. Marc
reported that he is working with the auditors and proposed adjustments will be brought forward.

Bill Rock thinks that it is important to know who the Infrastructure funding belongs to.

M/S/C (Merchant/Salmon) (5/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the October
2013 Financial Statements.

7.0 IRONMAN PROFIT & LOSS (Estimated)

7.1

Andy Chapman presented the IronMan P&L (Estimated). Currently there is a shortfall of $76,117.
This number may change; it is not final. Andy explained that there were many unknowns to
budget.  He reported that costs for police, fire, and road safety personnel were higher than
anticipated. Use of that personnel will be better managed next year. Also, the banquet will be
discontinued, resulting in $25,000 less expense (tent, stage, tables, chairs). Instead, each athlete
will receive a $25 food voucher to use at local partner restaurants.

Bill Rock asked if Squaw Valley made any contribution to offset expenses, since they benefited
from having the finish line and athlete village at their location. Andy noted that Squaw Valley
contributed discounted services, materials and labor. Bill suggested that in the future, venues
that benefit from holding events should contribute money to help offset the NLTRA's expenses.
“Venue contribution/bid” versus “best location” for events may be a discussion for the Board of
Directors.

Phil GilanFarr noted that Cal Trans and the Highway Patrol made mistakes that adversely
affected some businesses. Changes will be made now that the event has been run and there is
empirical data from this first year.

Andy reported that the event has an overall economic impact of $8 -10 million to the region.
Actual TOT data is not yet available. He noted that Revenue Per Available Room is up 30 — 40%
for September according to MTRIP.

L




NLTRA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — November 21, 2013 Page 3

Andy explained that the budget shortfall may be solved for by reallocating current marketing
dollars and accessing marketing reserves. It is too early to decide. At the end of the year the
actual shortfall will be determined. Jennifer Merchant was concerned that money to cover this
shortfall was not included in the Fund Balance Carryover recommendation. She does not feel
covering a budget shortfall is an appropriate use of the marketing reserves. Sandy Evans Hall
explained that it was a conscious decision not to use carryover funds. Jennifer commented that
she would have liked to have known the amount of the estimated IronMan shortfall before the
November Board of Directors meeting for discussion about the Fund Balance Carryover.

7.0 APPROVAL OF CEO EXPENSES

7.1

Chair Bill Rock approved the CEO’s expenses.

8.0 SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

8.1

Marc Sabella reviewed the Dashboard. He included graphs that correspond to the tables on
page H1. Going forward, the numerical data will be moved next to the graphs for better
readability.

The Membership by Zip Code graph was part of the Membership analysis done for the Board in
August. Marc noted that the location percentages have not materially changed since then.

9.0 COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS

9.1

There were no committee member comments.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

10.1

Submitted by
Kim Lambert

The meeting adjourned at 3:07 pm.

Staff Accountant
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 19, 2013

To:

Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of the November 2013 Financial Statements

As of November 30th, 42% of the budget calendar should be completed. The following are the
major budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Membership Dues, New Member Fees, and Membership Activities revenue are under
budget. The Business Expo/Hospitality Holidays event was moved from November to
December.

Salaries and Wages expense is under budget. Two positions were vacant for part of the
year. Also, new employees are not yet receiving health insurance or 401K benefits.

Merchandise Sales revenue and Cost of Goods Sold are over budget due to strong sales in
the North Lake Tahoe Visitors Information Center.

Insurance/Bonding expense is over budget, additional workers comp was assessed based
on actual salaries and wages paid to employees.

Supplies expense is under budget; however, 39% of the Year-to-Date budget has been
spent.

Equipment Support & Maintenance is over budget; software was updated company-wide.

Special Events expense is over budget, some IronMan expenditures were higher than
anticipated.

Variances in Marketing Cooperative/Media are due to timing and will reconcile in December.

Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs and Research and Planning are
due to timing of projects.
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Revenue

Placer County TOT Funding
Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Special Events - Marketing - Ironman
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Comimissions
Merchandise Sales

Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Rent
Tetephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/leasing
Training Seminars
Public Qutreach
Professional Fees
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Maintenance Reserve
Marketing Programs
Special Events
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Market Study Reports & Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss}

(1) Investment Income/Interest

Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 268,863 $ 268,863

- 84,840

8,931 10,286

150 400

875 900

690 769

- 100

- 104,300

88 500

11,583 15,000

5,437 4,800

296,617 490,758

2,966 2,544

2,966 2,544

293,651 488,214

159,654 133,310

15,757 15,055

2,692 3,105

344 320

2,196 1,254

1,378 1,437

24 -

561 1,201

- 970

89 333

- 30

1,512 1,792

225 -

2,500 15,000

8,272 6,830

13,052 56,250

10,000 10,000

6,092 -

1,788 440

1,855 737

11,100 10,000

- 27,500

1,460 -

- 35

383 384

481 468

1,292 733

519 231

946 116

1,018 453

245,110 287,984

48,541 200,230
4

48,545 200,229

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013
Consolidated Departments

Year to Year to Date Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Actual Reforecast Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Reforecast Consumed
$1,344,315 $1,344,315 $ - $1,863,560 $3,621,360 37%
- 424,200 {424,200) - 2,223,452 0%
45,938 51,430 (5,492) 47,142 123,432 37%
350 2,000 (1,650) - 4,800 7%
6,202 12,500 (6,298) 16,998 53,750 12%
4,315 3,845 470 3,825 9,228 47%
- 500 (500) - 2,500 0%
104,936 104,300 636 - 104,300 100%
3,147 2,500 647 475 7,000 45%
77,180 77,000 180 40,214 115,360 67%
57,369 48,400 8,969 49,131 87,900 65%
1,643,752 2,070,990 (427,238) 2,021,345 6,353,082 26%
30,963 25,652 (5,311) 20,592 46,587 66%
30,963 25,652 (5,311) 20,592 46,587 66%
1,612,789 2,045,338 (432,549) 2,000,753 6,306,495 26%
539,171 608,799 69,628 549,285 1,307,366 41%
76,645 78,685 2,040 78,414 186,345 41%
13,631 15,525 1,894 16,622 37,274 37%
1,502 1,600 98 1,335 3,854 39%
7,162 6,270 (892) 5,365 15,065 48%
5,601 7,718 2,117 9,183 14,528 39%
154 102 (52) 168 408 38%
2,890 6,005 3,115 6,013 14,421 20%
5,993 4,850 (1,143) 5714 11,635 52%
1,411 1,665 254 1,670 4,052 35%
- 150 150 (24) 350 0%
8,563 8,960 397 9,171 21,494 40%
405 386 (19) 180 5,005 8%
700 1,000 300 - 3,776 19%
12,600 156,300 2,700 14,748 19,250 65%
3,000 3,000 [¢] 3,000 5,000 60%
44,820 34,150 (10,670) 39,956 82,000 55%
218,211 189,750 (28,461) 163,193 542,000 40%
424,194 420,000 (4,194) 574,690 2,073,452 20%
- - 0 - 150,000 0%
10,000 10,000 0 - 130,000 8%
388,138 368,000 (20,138) 22,989 483,191 80%
5,944 6,785 841 5,924 30,482 20%
3,768 3,685 (83) 2,769 8,844 43%
979 - (979) 627 - 100%
11,100 10,000 (1,100) 33 35,000 100%
360,000 340,000 (20,000) 403,810 1,045,000 34%
- 1,674 1,574 - 1,574 0%
4,760 7,500 2,740 19,238 108,469 4%
- - o] - 8,000 0%
247 553 306 346 2,165 11%
1,583 1,920 337 1,826 4,605 34%
2,800 2,340 (460) 2,382 5,346 52%
3,668 3,758 20 3,268 9,301 39%
2,337 1,344 (993) 1,921 3,545 66%
2,835 2,946 111 2,989 5,518 51%
2,177 2,640 463 2,172 6,934 31%
2,166,989 2,166,960 (29) 1,948,977 6,385,249 34%
(554,200) (121,622) (432,578) 51,776 (78,754)
31 - 31 265 (2)
(554,169) (121,622) (432,547) 52,041 (78,752)
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Revenue

Placer County TOT Funding
Membership

New Member Fees

Membership Activities

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships

Special Events - Marketing - Ironman

Non-Retail VIC Sales

Commissions

Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Professional Fees
Marketing Programs
Special Events
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Classified Ads
Market Study Reports & Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Board Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

- Investment Income/interest

Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 190,851 $ 190,851
8,931 10,286
150 400
875 900
690 769
- 100
88 500
11,583 15,000
5,437 4,800
218,605 223,606
2,966 2,544
2,966 2,544
215,639 221,062
140,600 115,090
14,397 13,142
2,293 2,688
304 320
2,065 1,142
1,313 1,302
24 -
471 1,012
- 871
89 294
- 29
1,239 1,500
225 -
2,500 15,000
10,000 10,000
6,092 -
1,788 440
1,855 737
11,100 10,000
- 27,500
1,460 -
- 35
383 384
481 468
727 424
518 231
946 116
1,018 453
201,888 203,178
13,751 17,884
4
(5,694) (7,208)
19,449 25,090

Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended November 30, 2013
All Departments Ex Infrastructure/Transportation

Year to Date Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Actual Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Reforecast Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 954,255 $ 954,255 $ - $ 1,020,765 $ 2,685,217 36%
45,938 51,430 (5,492) 47,142 123,432 37%
350 2,000 (1,650) - 4,800 7%
6,202 12,500 (6,298) 16,998 53,750 12%
4,315 3,845 470 3,825 9,228 47%
- 600 (600) - 2,500 0%
104,936 104,300 636 - 104,300 100%
3,147 2,500 647 475 7,000 45%
77,180 77,000 180 40,214 115,360 67%
57,369 48,400 8,969 49,131 87,900 65%
1,263,692 1,256,830 (3,138) 1,178,550 3,193,487 39%
30,963 25,652 (5,311) 20,592 46,587 66%
30,963 25,652 (5,311) 20,592 46,587 66%
1,222,729 1,231,178 (8,449) 1,157,958 3,146,900 39%
473,927 526,897 52,970 482,243 1,133,278 42%
70,399 69,114 (1,285) 72,323 163,394 43%
11,382 13,440 2,058 14,036 32,256 35%
1,456 1,600 144 1,321 3,830 38%
6,732 5710 (1,022) 4,952 13,713 49%
5,185 7,043 1,848 8,632 12,917 40%
154 102 (52) 168 408 38%
2,427 5,060 2,633 5,051 12,149 20%
5,237 4,355 (882) 5,136 10,447 50%
1,231 1,470 239 1,554 3,525 35%
- 145 145 (23) 350 0%
7,365 7,500 135 7,550 18,001 41%
405 386 {19) 180 5,005 8%
12,600 15,300 2,700 14,747 19,250 65%
10,000 10,000 0 - 130,000 8%
388,138 368,000 (20,138) 22,989 483,191 80%
5,944 8,785 841 5,739 30,482 20%
3,768 3,685 (83) 2,769 8,844 43%
979 - (979) - - 100%
11,100 10,000 (1,100) 33 35,000 32%
360,000 340,000 (20,000) 403,810 1,045,000 34%
- 1,574 1,574 - 1,574 0%
4,760 7,500 2,740 19,865 108,469 4%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
247 503 256 340 1,963 13%
1,583 1,920 337 1,826 4,605 34%
2,799 2,340 (459) 2,382 5,346 52%
2,608 2,213 (395) 2,339 5,601 47%
2,279 1,263 (1,016) 1,805 3,220 71%
2,745 2,91 166 2,953 5,378 51%
2,177 2,640 463 2,172 6,934 31%
1,397,638 1,419,456 21,818 1,086,892 3,312,130 42%
(174,909) (188,278) 13,369 71,066 (165,230)
31 - 31 266 -
(34,522) (36,030) (1,508) (31,643) (86,478)
(140,356) (152,248) 11,892 102,975 (78,752)
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Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 139,442 $ 139,442
139,442 139,442
37,346 31,293
1,927 1,813
915 884
63 96
417 241
203 276
140 301
- 200
- 59
151 220
10,000 10,000
6,092 -
11,100 10,000
- 17,500
1,460 -
- 16
329 183
383 130
946 116
628 453
72,100 73,781
67,342 65,661
12,424 16,778
54,918 49,883

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events - [ronman
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Marketing Programs
Special Events
Market Study Reports & Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscelianeous Programs
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Miscellaneous Expenses
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Marketing
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 697,210 $ 697,210 $ - $ 743,485 $2,068,310 34%
104,936 104,300 636 - 104,300 100%
802,146 801,510 636 743,485 2,172,610 37%
124,024 142,958 18,934 124,057 307,095 40%
8,777 9,065 288 8,527 21,760 40%
4,115 4,420 305 4,850 10,606 39%
108 480 372 319 1,150 9%
1,361 1,205 (156) 1,070 2,891 47%
795 1,380 585 1,701 3,307 24%
722 1,505 783 1,503 3,617 20%
1,325 1,000 (325) 1,454 2,401 55%
281 295 14 22 709 40%
1,060 1,100 40 1,100 2,638 40%
- 106 106 - 4,425 0%
10,000 10,000 0 - 130,000 8%
388,138 368,000 (20,138) 22,989 483,191 80%
11,100 10,000 (1,100) 33 35,000 32%
320,000 300,000 (20,000) 347,980 925,000 35%
4,760 7,500 2,740 19,238 107,500 4%
- 103 103 - 103 0%
- 80 80 - 201 0%
1,301 915 (386) 1,160 2,192 59%
1,589 650 (939) 937 1,564 102%
1,881 1,116 (765) 73 1,387 136%
- - 0 73 - 0%
628 2,265 1,637 2,178 5,434 12%
881,965 864,143 (17,822) 539,264 2,052,171 43%
(79,819) (62,633) (17,186) 204,221 120,439
75,536 78,890 3,354 55,893 189,330
(155,355) (141,523) (13,832) 148,328 (68,891)

D5




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 24,951 $ 24,951
625 600
11,584 15,000
37,160 40,551
24,774 23,833
968 922
209 281

39 66

417 223

53 77

73 157

- 138

- 15

151 188

- 10,000

- 35

- 91

- 18
26,684 36,044
10,476 4,507
2,848 3,746
7,628 761

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Commissions
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Bad Debt

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Conference
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 124,755 $ 124,755 $ - $ 146,751 $ 299,406 42%
3,292 3,000 292 3,668 7,200 46%
77,180 77,000 180 40,214 115,360 67%
205,227 204,755 472 190,533 421,966 49%
95,338 103,610 8,272 95,303 233,044 41%
4,395 4,610 215 4,328 11,052 40%
1,108 1,405 297 1,380 3,366 33%
533 330 (203) 349 781 68%
1,361 1,118 (246) 964 2,680 51%
355 385 30 413 921 39%
375 785 410 782 1,883 20%
1,213 690 (523) 570 1,653 73%
146 75 (71) 94 177 83%
1,171 940 (231) 951 2,255 52%
40,000 50,000 10,000 55,830 120,000 33%
- - 0 721 - 0%
- - 0 - 8,000 0%
- 175 175 - 425 0%
357 455 98 258 1,097 33%
48 90 42 117 215 22%
- 365 365 815 1,470 0%
- - 0 - - 0%
146,401 165,030 18,629 162,875 389,019 38%
58,826 39,725 19,101 27,658 32,947
17,831 18,730 899 34,163 44,947
40,995 20,995 20,000 (6,505) (12,000)
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Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 60,510 $ 60,510
60,510 60,510
8,033 9,110
680 1,266
200 222

20 -

66 56

33 53

45 95

- 49

136 145
626 2,500
13,052 56,250
242 192
23,133 69,938
37,377 (9,428)
2,329 2,989
35,048 (12,417)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Plan Membership Dues
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (l.oss)
Aliocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Transportation

Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 302,550 $ 302,550 $ - $ 282,315 $ 726,118 42%
302,550 302,550 - 282,315 726,118 42%
29,223 40,951 11,728 31,105 87,044 34%
3,123 6,330 3,207 3,045 15,189 21%
1,124 1,110 (14) 1,261 2,667 42%
24 8 (16) 6 8 300%
215 280 65 207 676 32%
193 265 72 257 633 30%
231 475 244 481 1,136 20%
378 245 (133) 289 584 65%
90 60 (30) 58 60 150%
599 725 126 810 1,738 34%
- - 0 93 950 0%
3,000 3,000 0 3,000 5,000 60%
19,029 12,500 (6.529) 10,040 30,000 63%
218,211 189,750 (28,461) 163,193 542,000 40%
- 25 25 - 102 0%
530 960 430 463 2,300 23%
12 31 19 13 125 10%
45 40 (5) 18 40 0%
276,027 256,755 (19,272) 214,339 690,252 40%
26,523 45,795 (19,272) 67,976 35,866
14,286 14,945 659 14,104 35,866
12,237 30,850 {18,613) 53,872 -

07




Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 26,458 $ 26,458
87 500
5,437 4,800
31,982 31,758
2,966 2,544
2,966 2,644
29,016 29,214
19,310 17,994
8,715 7,678
293 460

75 37

549 288
180 560

24 -

73 157

- 175

- 93

453 508
2985 238
111 150

3 -
30,081 28,336
(1,065) 878
2,588 3,490
(3,653) (2,612)

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Non-Retail VIC Sales
Merchandise Sales
Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Margin

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Professional Fees
Media/Collateral/Production
Miscellaneous Programs
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Visitor Information

Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 132,290 $ 132,290 $ - $ 130,530 $ 317,501 42%
3,147 2,500 647 475 7,000 45%
57,369 48,400 8,969 49,131 87,900 65%
192,806 183,190 9,616 180,136 412,401 47%
30,964 25,652 (5,312) 20,592 46,587 66%
30,964 25,652 (5,312) 20,592 46,587 66%
161,842 157,538 4,304 159,544 365,814 44%
89,736 97,269 7,533 96,333 192,532 47%
44,250 41,794 (2,456) 47,051 97,828 45%
1,585 2,300 715 2,479 5,523 29%
500 185 (315) 216 449 111%
1,790 1,440 (350) 1,235 3,462 52%
1,766 3,333 1,567 4,133 4,027 44%
154 102 (52) 168 408 38%
376 785 409 782 1,883 20%
683 875 192 1,120 2,100 33%
204 4865 261 588 1,110 18%
2,119 2,530 411 2,532 6,068 35%
- - 0 3,188 900 0%
- 1,574 1,574 93 1,574 0%
- - 0 - 969 0%
30 275 245 75 275 1%
1,854 1,190 (664) 1,425 2,579 72%
563 750 187 918 1,800 31%
324 165 (159) 363 442 73%
145,934 155,032 9,098 162,699 323,929 45%
15,908 2,506 13,402 (3,155) 41,885
16,548 17,450 902 19,813 41,885
{640) (14,944) 14,304 {22,968) -
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Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget
$ 17,502 $ 17,502
- 84,840
17,502 102,342
11,020 9,110
680 648
200 196
20 B
66 57
33 82
45 94
- 50
- 39
136 147
7,646 4,370
242 117
20,088 14,910
(2,586) 87,432
3,365 4,218
(5,951) 83,214

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public OQutreach
Research & Planning
Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Maintenance Reserve
Employee Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Infrastructure
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 87,510 $ 87,510 $ - $ 560,479 $ 210,025 42%
- 424,200 (424,200) - 2,223,452 0%
87,510 511,710 (424,200) 560,479 2,433,477 4%
36,022 40,951 4,929 35,938 87,044 41%
3,123 3,240 117 3,045 7,762 40%
1,125 980 (145) 1,326 2,351 48%
22 2 (20) 8 16 138%
215 285 70 206 676 32%
213 410 197 295 978 22%
231 470 239 481 1,136 20%
378 250 (128) 289 604 63%
90 195 105 58 467 19%
599 735 136 810 1,755 34%
700 1,000 300 92 2,826 25%
25,791 21,690 (4,101) 29,916 52,000 50%
424,194 420,000 (4,194) 574,690 2,073,452 20%
- - 0 - 150,000 0%
- 25 25 6 100 0%
530 585 55 466 1,400 38%
46 50 4 102 200 23%
45 25 (20) 18 100 45%
493,323 490,893 (2,430) 647,746 2,382,867 21%
(405,813) 20,817 (426,630) (87,267) 50,610
20,237 21,090 853 17,539 50,610
(426,050) (273) (425,777) (104,806) -
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Current Current
Month Month
Actual Budget

$ 8,305 $ 9,686
150 400
875 900
690 769

- 100
10,020 11,855
8,870 9,196
680 684
255 310
37 66
198 116
722 114
45 96
- 47
- 60
302 331
225 -
1,788 440
1,855 737
185 214
287 -
100 31
390 -
15,939 12,442
(5,919) (587)
2,329 2,989
(8,248) (3,676)

Revenue
Membership
New Member Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Sponsorships
Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Professional Fees
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/l.easing
Training Seminars
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Employee Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Classified Advertising
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Month Ended November 30, 2013

Membership
Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed
$ 42,645 $ 48,430 $ (5,785) $ 43,574 $ 116,232 37%
350 2,000 (1,650) - 4,800 7%
6,202 12,500 (6,298) 16,998 53,750 12%
4,315 3,845 470 3,825 9,228 47%
- 600 (600) - 2,500 0%
53,612 67,376 (13,863) 64,397 186,510 29%
27,762 36,469 8,707 30,968 83,411 33%
3,123 3,420 297 3,045 8,207 38%
1,228 1,650 322 1,733 3,720 33%
87 330 243 129 792 11%
645 580 (65) 477 1,392 46%
984 570 (414) 1,148 1,362 72%
231 480 249 481 1,149 20%
328 235 (93) 289 565 58%
100 - (100) 100%
90 300 210 58 720 13%
742 1,655 913 1,680 3,976 19%
405 180 (225) 180 180 225%
5,944 6,785 841 5,368 30,482 20%
3,768 3,685 (83) 2,769 8,844 43%
- - 0 25 25 0%
945 1,070 125 956 2,566 37%
388 - (388) - 141 275%
124 155 31 63 372 33%
774 516 (258) 516 601 129%
545 - (545) 100%
390 - (390) - - 0%
48,603 57,980 9,377 49,885 148,505 33%
4,909 9,395 (4,486) 14,512 38,005
14,286 14,945 659 14,562 35,866
(9,377) {5,550) (3,827) (50) 2,139
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Month Ended November 30, 2013
Administration

Current Current Year to Year to Prior Year Total 2013 Percent of
Month Month Date Date Variance To Date 2014 YTD Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Reforecast Consumed

Operating Expenses

50,301 32,774 Salaries & Wages 137,066 146,591 9,525 135,581 317,196 43%
2,108 2,045 Rent 9,855 10,225 370 9,372 24,547 40%
621 753 Telephone 3,346 3,765 419 3,593 9,041 37%
92 55 Mail - USPS 228 275 47 307 658 35%
483 274 Insurance/Bonding 1,576 1,370 (206) 1,208 3,288 48%
155 275 Supplies 1,295 1,375 80 1,238 3,300 39%
140 301 Depreciation 723 1,505 782 1,503 3,617 20%
- 311 Equipment Support & Maintenance 1,688 1,655 (133) 1,704 3,728 45%
89 67  Taxes, Licenses & Fees 509 335 (174) 434 809 63%
- 29 Miscellaneous Expense - 145 145 443 350 0%
181 255 Equipment Rental/lL.easing 2,272 1,275 (997) 1,286 3,064 74%
- - Training Seminars - 106 106 - 400 0%
2,500 15,000 Professional Fees 12,500 15,300 2,800 11,560 18,350 68%
- - Employee Relations 217 259 42 240 1,135 19%
384 384 Board Functions 1,583 1,920 337 1,826 4,605 34%
- - Automobile Expenses - 93 93 2 371 0%
32 52 Meals/Meetings 194 260 66 325 627 31%
- - Dues & Subscriptions 90 1,450 1,360 1,549 1,920 5%
- - Classified Advertising 434 - (434) - - 100%
- - Travel 1,158 1,000 (158) - 1,500 7%
57,084 52,575 Total Operating Expenses 174,734 188,804 14,070 172,169 398,506 44%
(57,084) (52,575) Operating Income (Loss) (174,734) (188,804) 14,070 (172,169) (398,506)
4 - Investment Incomel/interest 31 - 31 265 -
(25,884) (33,209) Alfocated Expenses (158,724) (166,045) (7,321) (156,074) (398,506)
(31,196) (19,366) Net Income (Loss) {15,979) (22,759) 6,780 (15,830) -
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T

Subtotal Ex

Marketing Conference Visiton: Subtotal Membership Administration Infr/Trans Infrastructure Transportation TOTAL
Information
Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding $ 557,768 $ 99,804 $ 105832 $ 763,404 $ - $ - $ 783,404 $ 70,008 $ 242,040 $ 10754852
Cap Imp Funding - Placer Held - - - - - - - - - -
Membership - 2,667 - 2,667 34,340 - 37,007 - - 37,007
New Member Fees - - - < 200 - 200 - - 200
Membership Activities - - - - 5,327 - 5327 - - 5,327
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club - - - - 3,625 - 3,625 - - 3,625
Special Events - Marketing - Ironman 104,936 - - 104,936 - - 104,936 - - 104,936
Non-Retail VIC Sales - - 3,060 3,080 - - 3,060 - - 3,060
Commissions - 65,894 - 65,894 - - 65,804 - - 65,894
Merchandise Sales - - 51,932 51,932 - - 51,932 - - 51,932
Total Revenue 662,704 168,385 160,824 991,893 43,492 - 1,035,385 70,008 242,040 1,347,433
Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold/Discounts - - 27,997 27,997 - - 27,997 - - 27,997
Gross Profit 662,704 168,365 132,827 963,896 43,492 - 1,007,388 70,008 242,040 1,319,436
Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 86,678 70,565 70,426 227,669 18,892 86,765 333,326 25,002 21,190 379,518
Rent 6,849 3,427 35,535 45,811 2,443 7,749 56,003 2,443 2,443 60,889
Telephone 3,200 899 1,292 5,391 973 2,725 2,089 925 925 10,939
Mail - USPS 45 494 425 964 50 136 1,180 2 4 1,156
Insurance/Bonding 043 943 1,241 3,127 447 1,092 4,666 148 149 4,964
Supplies 593 302 1,586 2,481 262 1,140 3,883 180 160 4,223
Depreciation 582 303 303 1,188 186 582 1,956 186 186 2,328
Equipment Support & Maintenance 1,325 1,213 683 3,221 328 1,688 5,237 378 378 5,993
Taxes, Licenses & Fees 281 146 204 631 90 421 1,142 90 90 1,322
Equipment Rental/Leasing 909 1,020 1,666 3,595 440 2,091 6,126 463 463 7,052
Professional Fees - - - - 100 10,000 10,100 - - 10,100
Public Outreach - - - - - - - 1,000 - 1,000
Research & Planning Membership Dues - - - - - - - - 3,000 3,000
Research & Planning - - - - - - - 18,145 18,403 36,548
Transportation Projects - - - - - - - - 205,159 205,159
Infrastructure Projects - - - - - - - 424,194 - 424,194
Special Events 382,046 - ) - 382,046 - - 382,046 - - 382,046
Membership Activities - - - - 4,187 - 4,157 - - 4,157
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club - - - - 1,913 - 1,913 - - 1,913
Marketing Cooperative/Media 320,000 40,000 - 360,000 - - 360,000 - - 360,000
Employee Relations - - 30 30 - 217 247 - - 247
Board Functions - - - - - 1,200 1,200 - - 1,200
Credit Card Fees - - 1,559 1,559 759 - 2,318 - - 2,318
Automobile Expenses 971 357 452 1,780 101 - 1,881 287 288 2,456
Meals/Meetings 1,207 48 320 1,575 24 162 1,761 46 12 1,819
Dues & Subscriptions 935 - - 935 774 90 1,799 45 45 1,889
Travel - - - - - 1,158 1,158 - - 1,158
Miscellaneous 3,301 - 130 3,431 725 436 4,592 - - 4,592
Total Operating Expenses 809,865 119,717 115,852 1,045,434 32,664 117,652 1,195,750 473,535 252,895 1,922,180
Operating Income (Loss) (147,161) 48,648 16,975 (81,538) 10,828 (117,652) (188,362) (403,527) (10,855) (602,744)
Other income
Revenues- Interest & Investment - - - - - 27 27 - - 27
Other Expenses
Allocated 63,112 14,984 13,860 92,058 11,956 (132,840) (28,828) 16,872 11,956 -
Net Income (Loss) (210,273) 33,664 3,015 (173,594) {1,128) 15,215 (159,507) (420,399) (22,811) (602,717)




Assets

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Marketing Cooperative Cash
Cash - Infrastructure #8163
UBS Cash
Infrastructure Money Market
Cash in Drawer
Accounts Receivable
AR - Sales Estimates
AR - TOT Funding
Undeposited Funds
Weblink Accounts Receivable
Inventories
AR TOT Transportation NLTRA
AR TOT Transp County Held
AR TOT Infrastructure County
AR TOT Infrastructure NLTRA Held
AR TOT Infra Maintenance County

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equipment
Computer Software
Accum. Amort. - Software
Leasehold Improvements

Accum. Amort - Leasehold Improvements

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BALANCE SHEET
At November 30, 2013

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
FUTA Taxes Payable
401(k) Plan
Estimated PTO
Sales and Use Tax Payable
Accrued Expenses
Ski Tahoe North Lift Tickets
Marketing Cooperative Liabilities
Intra-Company Borrowings
AFW Suspense Account
Payroll Liabilities
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues
Deferred Revenue - Other
Deferred Support
Deferred Transportation Support
Deferred Infrastructure Support

Deferred Support- Infra Maint. Reserve

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Designated Marketing Reserve
Designated Infra Maint Reserve
Net Income/(Loss)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

November 30 November 30 June 30
2013 2012 2013
500 500 500
291,021 937,752 549,620
8,517 4,728 13,480
41,876 98,869 41,876
31,232 55,300 303,769
8,876 8,582 8,856
835 44,838 44,879
1,015 384 300
139,662 78,413 59,476
54,185 883 9,429
1,035,740 1,617,938 408,188
527 29 352
12,640 7,800 21,325
15,180 19,281 17,542
1,072,989 677,556 112,926
108,781 469,000 108,781
2,782,406 5,689,244 1,764,405
311,042 198,040 33,007
150,000 - -
6,067,024 9,909,137 3,498,709
68,768 64,991 67,102
(63,049) (56,855) (61,802)
41,344 41,344 41,344
(39,940) (39,004) (39,940)
33,874 30,050 30,050
(25,179) (21,585) (23,620)
24,284 24,284 24,284
(23,550) {(23,351) (23,467)
16,552 19,874 13,951
34,482 47,433 45132
9,962 9,768 4,797
44,444 57,201 49,928
6,128,019 9,986,212 3,562,588
235,735 501,015 148,642
28,300 55,694 35,874
1,544 1,496 1,544
] 48 0
(249) 16,314 655
62,415 60,883 62,415
3,220 870 1,302
20,000 426 0
0 2,857 [0}
41,876 98,865 41,876
19 (126) (139)
0 (80} o]
6,708 5,387 3,732
46,647 37,234 81,113
18,795 13,456 19,441
1,335,962 1,428,351 [
532,349 864,241 108,781
3,185,834 5,863,032 2,045,319
292,096 150,000 142,096
5,812,250 9,099,953 2,692,650
478,284 442,564 442,564
293,110 293,110 293,110
98,544 98,544 98,544
(554,169) 52,041 35,720
315,769 886,259 869,938
6,128,019 9,986,212 3,562,588
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Current
Month
7,645.95

7,645.95

625.59

13,052.00

13,677.59

21,323.54

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

Statement of Infrastructure and Transportation Activities
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2013

Infrastructure Project Costs
Research/Planning/Infrastructure
Northstar Community Multi-Purpose Trail
Lakeside Bike Trail
Maintenance-Tourism Facilities
Wayfinding Signage Site Master Plan
Water Shuttle
Tahoe Vista Recreation Area
Homewood Trail Construction

Total Infrastructure Project Costs

Transportation Project Costs
Research/Planning/Transportation
Membership Transportation
Summer Traffic Management
North Lake Tahoe Express
Summer Night Service

Total Transportation Project Costs

Total Project Costs

Year
to Date

25,790.78
36,084.62

136,805.04
29,671.58
10,060.00

107,530.36
33,090.73
70,951.31

449,984.42

19,028.85
3,000.00
21,050.73
60,300.00
136,860.00

240,239.58

690,224.00
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3,071.50

November Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
Chamber/Conf Group
Member Dues Commissions Misc.
Total Business Name age amount age amount age amount For Status
150.00| |Granlibakken 90 150.00 | {8/1/13 Busines of Mo Sending check
1,068.30| |Granlibakken 30 1,068.30 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
104.22| |Granlibakken 30 104.22 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
636.40| |Granlibakken 30 636.40 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
1,933.10| |Harrah's 90 1,933.10 8/30/13 Groups Jason is contacting
24525| |Harrah's 90 245.25 8/30/13 Groups Jason is contacting
337.50| |Horizon Casino Resort 60 337.50 | 19/29/13 Groups Under 90 days
973.80| [Hyatt 90 973.80 8/30/13 Groups Jason is contacting
467.50| {Hyatt 30 487.50 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
2,556.71| |NLT Marketing Co-op 30 2,5656.71 | [10/31/13 Oct credit card Under 90 days
6,854.55| [NLT Marketing Co-op new 6,854.55 | 111/30/13 Nov credit card New
271.80| [Northstar California Resort 60 271.80 | 19/29/13 Groups Under 90 days
507.47| [Northstar California Resort 60 507.47 | 19/29/13 Groups Under 90 days
1,325.08| |Northstar California Resort 60 1,325.08 | 19/8/2013 AFW reimb Under 90 days
250.00| |Northstar California Resort new 250.00 | |11/1/13 (862) Groups New
20,000.00, |Placer County 60 20,000.00 | 19/22/13 IronMan infra grant Under 90 days
1,438.50| |PlumpJack 60 1,438.50 9/30/13 Groups Under 90 days
1,647.50| |PlumpJack 30 1,647.50 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
250.00| |Squaw Valley Resort new 250.00] [11/1/13 (863) Transp Sum New
15.00| |Squaw Valley Resort 30 15.00 | |Breakfast Club Under 90 days
660.00| |Stanford Alpine Chalet new 660.00 11/30/13 Groups New
300.00| |Tahoe Adventure Co 90 300.00] |8/1/13 Aug & Sept Kiosk Sent past due letter
550.00| |Tahoe Donner Assoc 90 550.00 6/1/13 Conf memb Jason is contacting
1,058.73| |Tahoe Min Resorts Lodging new 1,058.73 11/30/13 Groups New
250.00| |Tahoe Transportation Distr new 250.00} |11/1/13 (865) Transp Sum New
320.81] |The Landing Resort & Spa 90 6/1/13 Conf memb Sendin

;l'own of Truckee

The Resort at Squaw 30 3,071.50 10/31/13 Groups Under 90 days
32,476.00| |The Resort at Squaw 30 32,476.00 10/31/13 Groups Under S0 days
1,982.50| |The Resort at Squaw 30 1,982.50 10/31/13 G Under 90 days

16,000.00 new 16,000.00( {11/30/13 lronMan contrib. New
6,300.00| {World Triathlon Corp 60 6,300.00| 19/22/13 Sponsorship split Under 90 days
139,661.57 870.81 78,127.58 56,188.41
Grey - Paid as of 12/6/13 -34,351.55 -1,307.80
870.81 43,776.03 54,880.61
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November 2013 WebLink Accounts Receivable
|
Chamber/Conf Membership
Member Dues Activites
Total Business Name age amount age amount For Status
75.00f |Creative Concepts 90 75.00f {7/31/13 (1027) Email blast Sending payment
75.00] |[Creative Concepts 90 75.00f {8/31/13 Email blast Waiting for client pymt
75.00| |Creative Concepts 90 75.00| |[8/31/13 Email blast Waiting for client pymt
75.00| |[Creative Concepts 90 75.00f [8/31/13 Email blast Waiting for client pymt
75.00| [Creative Concepts 90 75.00] [8/31/13 Email blast Waiting for client pymt
75.00| |Creative Concepts 60 75.00| [9/30/13 (1089) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00| |Creative Concepts 30 75.00| [10/31/13 (1144) Email blast Under 90 days
225.00] |Creative Concepts new 225.00] [11/30/13 (1169) Email blast New
150.00{ |EXL Media 30 150.00{ |10/31/13 (1145) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00f |EXL Media new 75.00] [11/30/13 (1170) Email blast New
75.00} |[Granlibakken 60 75.00| [9/30/13 (1090) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00} {Jake's on the Lake 30 75.00f [10/31/13 (1151) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00] |Lake Tahoe TV new 75.00f [11/30/13 (1175) Email blast New
75.00} [|Lighthouse Spa new 75.00{ 111/30/13 (1171) Email blast New
70.00| |[Northstar California 30 70.00| [10/31/13 (1140) Annual lunch Under 90 days
150.00| {Smith and Jones new 150.00}] |11/30/13 (1172) Email blast New
70.00| |Squaw Valley Lodge 30 70.00| {10/31/13 (1141) Annual lunch Under 90 days
75.00] |SVPSD new 75.00| {11/30/13 (1173) Email blast New
75.00| |Tahoe Adventure Company new 75.00| {11/30/13 (1174) Email blast New
75.00| |Tahoe Donner 30 75.00| [{10/31/13 (1146) Email blast Under 90 days
50.00| |Tahoe Mountain Sports new ' 50.00| {11/6/13 Hospitality Holidays New
300.00] [Tahoe Quarterly 30 300.00] |10/31/13 (1142) Annual lunch Under 90 days
75.00| [TRPA new 75.00| {11/30/13 (1176) Email blast New
75.00| [Tahoe SAFE Alliance 30 75.00] [10/31/13 (1147) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00| [Tahoe Sierra Century 60 75.00| |9/30/13 (1092) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00f |Tahoe Sierra Century 60 75.00] [9/30/13 (1092) Email blast Under 90 days
75.00| |Tahoe Tree Company 60 75.00] [9/30/13 (1091) Email blast Under 90 days
550.00| |January memb billing - total 90 550.00 1/31/13 Chamber dues Membership Mgr will call
225.00f |July memb billing - total 90 225.00 7/1/13 Chamber dues Write-off letters sent
1,495.00] |August memb billing - total 90 1,495.00 8/1/13 Chamber dues Memb Mgr is contacting
2,155.00| {Sept memb billing - total 60 2,155.00 9/1/13 Chamber dues Memb Mgr is contacting
1,425.00( |Oct memb billing - total 30 1,425.00 10/1/13 Chamber dues Memb Mgr is contacting
4,275.00] |Nov memb billing - total new 4,275.00 11/1/13 Chamber dues New
12,640.00 10,125.00 2,515.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As more fully described in Note 13 to the financial statements, North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association’s financial statements allocate nearly all general and administrative expenses to
program services in the statement of activities. In our opinion, accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States require general and administrative expenses to be reported in total
as a supporting service in the statement of activities.

In our opinion, except for the allocation of general and administrative expenses discussed in the
preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association as of June
30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net asset and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

E3




Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The department detail activity reports on schedule 1 are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements, and, in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
January 7, 2014
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

DRAFT - 12/18/13

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held on behalf of maketing cooperative (Note 5)
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Placer County receivable

Noncurrent Assets:
Infrastructure funds held by Placer County (Notes 5 and 6)
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization (Note 7)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Liability from cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative
Deferred revenue - membership dues
Deferred revenue - infrastructure funds
Deferred revenue - other

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in property and equipment
Designated marketing reserve
Designated maintenance reserve
Undesignated (Note 2)

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Exhibit A

2013 2012
$ 921,754 $ 1,010,306
41,876 217,829
98,343 126,015
46,928 54,597
9,429 13,107
521,114 1,397,554
1,639,444 2,819,408
350,854 4,112,197
13,951 15,024
364,805 4,127,221

$ 2,004,249

$ 6,946,629

$ 457,516 $ 869,027
105,383 142,640
41,876 217,829
81,113 71,321
493,876 4,798,436
19,441 13,456
1,199,205 6,112,709
13,951 15,024
293,110 337,694
98,544 98,544
399,439 382,658
805,044 833,920

$ 2,004,249

$ 6,946,629

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

3.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

DRAFT - 12/13/13
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Revenue and other support:
Placer County grant revenue
Placer County infrastructure grant revenue
Commissions and booking fees
Member dues
Member services and special events
Retail sales and other
Interest, net of investinent fees

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

Expenses and losses:
Program services:

Marketing
Group sales and conferences
Visitor support and transportation
Visitor information
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
Infrastructure

Supporting services:
General and administrative (Note 13)

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Total expenses and losses

Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Beginning of Year
Prior Year Adjustment

End of Year

Exhibit B
2013 2012

$ 38,450,240 $ 38,837,017
1,616,216 3,694,365
79,734 144,082
115,298 107,375
45,788 148,724
92,824 27,125
590 1,427
5,400,690 7,960,115
1,625,144 2,017,343
374,913 387,290
953,955 909,066
388,253 397,881
134,691 147,699
1,573,512 3,623,991
5,050,468 7,413,270
362,787 410,343

(590) -0-
5,412,665 7,823,613
(11,975) 136,502
833,920 697,418

(16,901) -0-
$ 805,044 $ 833,920
e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

DRAFT - 12/13/13 Exhibit C
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in unrestricted net assets $ (11,975) $ 136,502
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation 14,047 13,395
Change in accounts receivable 27,672 (12,852)
Change m prepaid expenses 7,669 (43,253)
Change m inventories 3,678 (8,701)
Change m Placer County receivable 876,440 (878,653)
Change i Placer County held Infrastructure funds 3,761,343 -0-
Change in accounts payable (411,511) 644,164
Change in accrued expenses (37,257) 11,919
Change in deferred revenue - membership dues 9,792 -0-
Change i deferred revenue - infrastructure 4,304,560) -0-
Change 1n deferred revenue - other 5,985 194,412
Net realized and unrealized losses on mvestments (590) -0-
Loss on disposal of property and equipment -0- -0-
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (59,267) 56,933
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (12,974) -0-
Sales of mvestments 590 213,197
Purchase of mvestments -0- (1,663)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (12,384) 211,534
Net Increase/(Decrease) mn Cash and Cash Equivalents (71,651) 268,467
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,010,306 741,839
Prior Year Adjustment (16,901) -0-
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 921,754 $ 1,010,306

Cash and Cash Iiquivalents, End of Year:

$ 1,010,306
217,829

Cash and cash equivalents $ 921,754
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 41,876
$ 963,630

$ 1,228,135

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (the “Association”) was incorporated in the State of
California in April 1996, upon consolidation of the Tahoe North Visitors and Convention
Burcau and the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. The Association 1s organized
under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code as a non-profit public benefit
corporation. The primary function of the Association is to promote tourism and benefit
business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreation and cultural
climate of the North Lake Tahoe, California area. The Association provides the following
services to its members and the North Lake Tahoe community: Chamber of Commerce,
Visitors and Convention Bureau, marketing, conference sales and membership services.
The Association also serves as a partner with Placer County in the development and
funding of infrastructure and transportation projects designed to enhance tourism and
community quality of life for the benefit of all in the North Lake Tahoe region.

The majority of the Association’s revenue is derived from contract grants with Placer
County to administer and invest portions of transient occupancy taxes collected in the
North Lake Tahoe area. Other revenue comes from membership dues and from
commissions and booking fees earned from conference sales and from the sale of
iventory items at its visitor centers.

Basis of Accounting and Fiancial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations” Under SFAS 117, the
Association reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: Unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets (if any)
and permanently restricted net assets (if any). At June 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets, as the Association has not
received these types of contributions.

The Association has adopted SFAS No. 124, Accounting for Certain Investments Held by
Not-for-Profit Organizations. SFAS No. 124 establishes standards of financial accounting
and reporting for certain investments in securities and establishes disclosure requirements
for investments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

E?




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Recognition of Placer County Contract Grant Revenue

The Association’s contract with Placer County is considered to be an exchange transaction.
Therefore, revenues received from this contract are reported as unrestricted support.
Funds received from this contract for infrastructure are recognized as revenue when the
related expenditure 1s made. All other Placer County contract grant revenues are
recognized as revenue during the contract year, unless specifically restricted by the contract.

Liquidity Information

In order to provide information about liquidity, assets have been sequenced according to
their nearness to conversion to cash and liabilities have been sequenced according to the
nearness of their maturity and resulting use of cash.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of amounts due from members for membership dues,
cooperalive advertising costs, and commissions from group conference sales, as well as
other miscellaneous receivables for services provided. The Association does not charge
mnterest on delinquent receivables. Accounts are written off directly to bad debt expense
when all attempts at collection are exhausted. The Association believes substantially all of
the accounts receivable balance at June 30, 2013 and 2012 1s collectable. Accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided.

Inventories
Inventories are primarily for the sale of retail goods at the visitor centers and are stated at
the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out method.

Property, Buildings and Fiquipment

In general, property and equipment are capitalized on the Association’s books and stated at
cost when the asset has over a year of life and costs of over $1,000. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets, which range from 3 to
7 years.

Marketing Cooperative Agreement

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Association established the North Lake Tahoe
Marketing Cooperative (NLTMC) with Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors
and Convention Bureau (IVCBVCB) to cooperatively promote tourism based on shared
objectives which are more effectively and efficiently accomplished collectively rather than
independently. Under the terms of the agreement, the Association and the IVCBVCB are
required to make annual contributions to fund marketing efforts based upon an approved
pre-set formula. The Association contributed $969,144 and $1,092,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Income Tax Status

The Association is exempt from federal income taxes under the provisions of Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c) (4), and section 23701(f) for California purposes. Unrelated
business income, if any, is taxed at regular corporate tax rates,

7.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Association considers all unrestricted
cash, money market funds, and debt securities with an original maturity less than three
months to be cash equivalents.

Designated Net Assets

The Association has created reserves, pursuant to the 2003-04 contract with Placer County,
to be used for expenditures in key areas due to any unforeseen adverse {luctuations in
collections of transit occupancy taxes. The details in the use of the reserves can be decided
solely at the discretion of the Association’s board of directors subject to compliance with an
existing policy. The designated marketing reserve totaled $293,110 and $337,694 at June
30, 2018 and 2012, respectively. The designated maintenance reserve totaled $98,544 and
$98,544 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Association maintains accounts primarily at one single bank. At June 30, 2013 and
2012, the aggregate balance of these accounts exceeded the federally insured (FDIC) limits
by $760,306 and $491,839, respectively.

Concentration of Revenue

Support from Placer County in the form of contract grants contributed to 949 and 95% of
the Association’s total revenues and support for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The Association’s contract with Placer County is renewed annually. The

receivable from Placer County at June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $521,114 and $1,397,554,

respectively.

Restricted Cash and Investinents

Restrictions on Association cash and investment balances at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
consist of the following:

2013 2012
Infrastructure cash and mvestments $350,854 $4,112,197
Cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative 41,876 217,829
$392,730 $4,330,026

Infrastructure cash and investments can be used only for infrastructure projects in the
North Lake Tahoe area that have been approved by the Association’s board of directors
and the Placer County board of supervisors.

8-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative - The Association receives and distributes -

funds on behalf of the North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative, a joint marketing effort
between the Association and Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors and
Convention Bureau.

Investments
Long-term investments consist of all investment vehicles the Association keeps for longer
than a year in duration. All long term investments are recorded at fair value. The

Association did not have any investments at June 30, 2013.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2013 and 2012, consists of the following:

2013 2012

Furniture and fixtures $67,102 $64,991
Computer equipment 41,344 41,344
Computer software 30,050 20,187
Leasehold improvements 24,284 23,284

162,780 149,806
Less accumulated depreciation (148,829) (134,782)
Net property and equipment $13,951 $15,024

Operating Leases

The Association leases various facilities and equipment from others under non-cancellable
operaling leases expiring in May, 2017. Lease rent expense, including real property taxes
and common area costs, was $165,082 in 2013 and $121,663 in 2012. Minimum lease
payments are subject to escalation clauses and options to renew. At June 30, 2013, future
minimum lease payments under such leases to the end of the contract are as follows:

Year Endiﬁg]une 30

2014 $135,870
2015 135,870
2016 135,870
2017 113,609

$521,219

Ely
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Commitments

The Association has entered into contracts for advertising and for traflic management
services. The remaining amount on these contracts at June 30, 2013 is $XXX,032.

Retirement Plan

The Association offers a 401(k) retirement plan to all full-ime employees who have
completed at least three months of service. The Association matches participant
contributions of up to 4% to the plan based on up to 6% of the participant’s regular salary.
Contributions to the plan by the Association were approximately $34,664 and $28,223 for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Related Party Transactions

There were no related-party transactions noted in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Subsequent Event

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through November 30, 2013 the
date that the statements were available for issuance. No subsequent events are reported.

Allocation of General and Administrative Expenses

Under SFAS No. 117, Financial Statements of Notfor-Profit QOiganizations, the
Association 1s required to report expenses on the statement of activities by their functional
classification, such as major classes of program services and supporting activities. General
and administrative expenses are required to be reported separately as a supporting activity.
The Association has allocated general and administrative expenses among its major classes
of program services since this 1s the same basis used for mternal reporting and budgeting.
This presentation is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States.

-10-
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BANKSRWEST Z£1.

BNP PARIBAS GROUP

MEMO STATEMENT

BANKGARD CENTER : Account Number  juiun
PO BOX 84043-

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757

e— COLUMBUS GA 31608-4043 Statement Date NOV 28, 2013
[e— 5 Total Activity $1,724.52
———— 8

Dr——

— 8 ** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY ™
=23 DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT
= é Illll"ll'lIII"'I"IIIII“hll"llllll"Illlllllll|"l|l|l||ll“

—— SANDRA EVANS HALL **NOODLL2Y ’

=20 N LAKE TAHOE RESORT i ) Z.

= b PO BOX 1757 ¢ ‘{2,3{?&)!(&@ b o)

7(}‘3 L7 [&Q {;{Jﬂ«f} ;f
& G¢ 0 -0 ;i (g D 2 e

SANDRA EVANS HALL: Purchases | ) ’ Cash . Total
XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901 & Other Debits + Advances - Credits = Activity
Account Total $1,724.52 ‘ $0.00 ‘ $0.00 $1,724.52

Posting Transaction

Date Date Reference Number_ Transaction Description Amount

11-08 11-07 25536063312105004345391  JASON'S RESTAURANT  GREENBRAE CA %‘7%(15’(3‘@/ 710020 7
Tran: 0000000001890094 Tax ID: 202234448 Mer Zip: 94804 Dest Zip: 94904 .

11-11 11-07 55503623312535625010015 ZEITGEIST CONSULTING 06088368876 WI Eﬁ:«?ﬁg@f@;aﬂ@ﬁzas -

Tran: 00000000000000000 Tax ID: 391887587 Mer Ref: 218409972 Mer Zip: 53717
Dest Ctry: USA .

1112 11-11 85180133315051600080944 EMBASSY SUITES SAN RFL SANRAFAEL CA S0/ @ 18062 v
Arrival Date: 11/07/13 Departure Date: 11/11/13 Invoice Number: 00005339
Tax ID: 752738433 Mer Zip: 94903 U

11-12 11-11 85180133315051600080704 EMBASSY SUITES SAN RFL SAN RAFAEL CA ;;;[j F2h e <Y 20084 ¢
Arrival Date: 11/07/13 Departure Date: 11/11/13 Invoice Number: 00005372 -
Tax ID: 752738433 Mer Zip: 94903

11-14 11-12 05140483317710024094070 SAVEMART #626 TAHOE TAHOE CITY CA lo L(}/.B'DO!{,@‘ 1 76.54 =
Tax ID: 941245496 Mer Zip: 96145
11-15 11-14 85180893318980149331481 KTHO Radio 805-644-1109 CA {s %c ,J £y 1 ) 300.00 1
Tran: GOTAHOENORTH Tax ID: 680556611 Mer Zip: 93001 Et La b
11-25 11-22 55421353328987122614515 DEKRA-LITE INDUSTRIES SANTAANA CA (ﬂ b‘ 21.) "’()D/ o 0694.88 -
~ 2 (0t

Tax ID: 330636070 Mer Zip: 92704

For Rewards Program Redemption, Call 1-800-921-6407

Points Earned: 0

Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call: ’
XXXX-XXXX-0011-5801 Purchases & _
Statement Date Other Charges $1,724.52
1-866-432-8161
NOV 28, 2013 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit ’ Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER )

PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Peyments 5000
$0.00 Total Activity $1,724.52

00000082133 Page 1 of 2 F: l




Jason's Restaurant
300 Drakes Landing
300 Drakes Landing Rd, .
415-925-0808

gerver: Chi / DoB: 11/07/2013 '

10:18 PM 11/07/2013 |

Table 1471 2/20063
SALE

MC el . 2097207
Card #XXXXXXXXXXXX5901 " :
Magnetic card present: EVANS HALL SANDRA
Card Entry Method: S

fpproval: 015045
Amount $ 85.29
y Tips L 2.‘522

_ ‘ 25. ,
= Total: _/_DJZ—’;Z“ 1 g) W ANTZ b f 7 O

T agree to pay the above
total/Zmount according to the
Fard issuer agygen T |

Join us for
21B LOBSTER MONDAY Dinner!
1/2 OFF WINE TUESDAY Dinner!

vy Customer Copy <<

F2




Order Invoice Page 1 of 1

Zitgis Con

Zeitgeist Consulting

PG Box 82 Order Date: 11/6/2013 6:28 PM

Sun Prairie, WI Order Id: 218409972

us Order Status: Accepted

53590 Card Number ************5901

Ship To Bill To

Sandy Hall Sandy Hall

PO Box 5459 PO Box 5459

Tahoe City, California Tahoe City, California

United States .. United States

96145 96145

SKU Description Options Price Quantity Total
Destination Leadership For Boards $15.00 10 $150.00

N ) ) Subtotal $150.00

Shipping $12.35

Total $162.35

(,200-00 / 70

F3

http://www.mcssl.com/SecureCart/Invoice.aspx?mid=000823B9-FA38-455D-9B79-8CCA... 11/6/2013




" MOURELETOS, ALEX
100 NORTH LAKE BLVD

TAHOE CITY CA 96145
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Confirmation Number: 80563768

11/7/2013 Page: 1

11/7/2013 3166063 GUEST ROOM
11/7/2013 3166063 SUITE TAX AND ASSESSMENT
11/7/2013 3166063 CA TAX ASSESSMENT

WILL BE SETTLED TO MC 5901

EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF

AL:
Car: %A/

203/KNGN
11/7/12013 7:43:00 PM
11/8/2013

1/0
169.00

Rate Plan: LVv7
HH #

$169.00
$20.28
$0.34
$189.62
$0.00

533941 A

0.00

:
Niis

a




" HALL, SANDY
100 NORTH LAKE BLVD

TAHOE CITY CA 96145
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Confirmation Number: 80563768

11/7/2013 Page: 1

11/7/2013 3166062 GUEST ROOM
11/7/2013 3166062 SUITE TAX AND ASSESSMENT
11/7/12013 3166062 CA TAX ASSESSMENT
WILL BE SETTLED TO MC 5901
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF

202/TDBN
11/7/2013 7:41:00 PM
11/8/2013

1/0

179.00
Rate Plan: LVv7
HH #

. AL:

Car:

$179.00
$21.48
$0.36
$200.84
$0.00

537221 A

0.00

FS




100 River Road
530-583-5231

Save Mart
Cashier: Kelly
11712713

GROCERY
MILT CRKRS MLTIGRN
Regular Price
SCNZA D/CH ESPR BN
Regular Price
SCNZA D/CH ESPR BN
Regular Price
1@ 2/ 3.00
SSL. CUPS CLEAR 907
Regular Price
18 2/3.00
SSL. CUPS CLFAR 907
Regular Price
1@ 2/ 3.00
SSL CUPS CLEAR 907
Regular Price
18 27 3.00
SSL CUPS CLEAR 907
Regular Price
SSL GOURMET CRKRS
Regular Price
V/F NAPKIN vp
Regular Price

E AVE BAAERT
& JF A X3 )

BEDRE A =sraramga
UPERMARKETS

Clerk# 103763
11:18:56

2.9 F
3.59

2.99 F
3.79

2.9 F

1.50 T
1.59

1.50 T
1.59

1.50 T
1.59

4.59
DATRY-DELT-FROZEN

28 1/ 2.49
ICE-GLCR CRSHD 7#
ICE-GLCR CRSHD 7#
KRFT CMB PPR/SHRP

Regular Price

ALCO BEVERAGE

BUDWEISER BTL
+L.IQ CRV 6PK .30
BIRTHDATE: 03/03/33
SIERRA NV PALE ALE
Regular Price
+LIQ CRV 6PK .30
SERVICE DELT
BRSN GRLC HRB SPRD
Regular Price
DRY SALAME SLICED
MDRA CR CH SY CHLI
NY PITA SEA SALT
. SABRA HUMMUS, cLsC
Regular Price
SPINACH DIP
' SUBTOTAL
TOTAL TAX

TOTAL
CREDIT CARDS TENDER

Acct: axkxwxrxxnxx59071
APPRVL CODE 011742
CASH

/
NUMBER OF ITEM

Total Savings on Sale Ite

YOU SAVED A TOTAL OF
THAT IS A SAVINGS OF

Trx:183 Term:t U

CHANGE _—"~~..00

AN

S

[P

=%




local falk classic vock

- weiw.kfhoradio.com : 'I .

CREDIT CARD BILLING INFORMATION

Credit Card Type ]\42(%’\/1//\/ [,/2 V)(
Name As It Appears on Card SaMVQ( @\/%r\b \—\’j \ \

Credit card number gg(ﬂ&l 6?/00 ’OO“ SWW l Expiration Date !O , 1 l

Billing‘ addr_ess‘ (% EO\IL 8‘&4
City Tah\‘r( M/,\ State &Af Zip ﬂl(ﬂ,‘]’§
erone 0058/ 87@éaaml\m\e\@ﬂ\oﬁ\\ea\w)(\ﬂ LN

Verification Code (The last three digits on signature panel) ﬁo

Signature: MV\’\/\/\ l/\u Date: l( IL ' g
I % /%//Z/’ authorize KTHO RADIO to charge my credit cafd for

services rendered not to exceed the followmg amount $ j Nl usD.

FAX OR MAILTO:

KTHO RADIO

1001 Heavenly Village Way, 36A
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
530-543-0590

530-543-1101 Fax

1




a0, _
YiDekra-lite

3102 W. Alton Ave.  PH. (714) 436-0705
Santa Ana, CA 92704 FX. (714) 436-0612

www.dekra-lite.com

INVOICE: INV030206

DATE
11/23/2013
PAGE: 1

BILLTO:

City of North Lake Tahoe Chamber

Ginger Karl
P.O. Box 884

Tahoe City CA 96145

SHIP TO:

NLTRA

City of North Lake Tahoe Chamber

100 North Lake Blvd
Tahoe City CA 96145

PURCHASE ORDER NO. CUSTOMER D " SALESID SHIPPING METHOD PAYMENT TERMS
NOR166 MS BEST WAY Credit Card
QUANTIITY ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 DLIVINYLBANMATTE13 130z Matte Finish Vinyl Banner Each $388.00 $388.00 T
120" x 93" Custom Single Banners -
Full color process digital banner printed
on 130z Industrial grade Matte finish
vinyl sewn back to back for a total
1 BNARTWORK Artwork Each $85.00 $85.00 T
1 BNCUSTOM Custom Each $137.00 $137.00 T
120" x 24" Velcro Overlay
VA 0
hagp FE
Y
ol 330D [le
Subtotal $610.00
Misc $0.00
Tax $48.48
Freight $36.40
Total $694.88
Deposit Received $694.,88
Amount Due $0.00




Mileage Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE NAME: é&ﬁjg g/mﬁ[gﬁ/ |
N j f

From: /Vb/ | To: MoV 20 DATE SUBMITTED:
ROUND
DRIVEN DRIVEN TRIP?
DATE __# MILES FROM YorN _ REASON FOR TRAVEL
/s | 30 T S’auxm} / Truckee. | X | Cgrolnz. £ Lunci~
Uy | Zo Yo WrEe Y [2ral” abshon o 7ien <mﬂzfm
| 3% Y Truckee Lyrvort | V| Trwnsid= Sum i 7075 7
i A yis> Moyrela s Y | Alasltt Cary. Forim
Wi 20 7C Truckes ‘2‘5/9550 Y | OrHadacdic. Advrcans o nm/
e | [ 7C Yowrelans © | Y Fline. Comp 1o~
u/j2-| 39 7 Trickel Touy Y% fY///i//jﬂ Z&/v] 01 )
o | B8 TC Tabhoo - Pomer | Y. éf‘ﬁfﬁf'ﬁﬁ/ﬂé’ 72 bthletes 52 rripimy
nod | 2p yIe” MTEC Al bas ot Jo Bining %/{/ﬂ/’/f}’
s | 72 1 T Sautd Lake Tphay Y | Tahls ﬁ‘/}ﬁﬁm%/ﬂﬂﬁ'ﬁe?
ps | 20 7 /mckeaﬁ,/m v | Meek wtly B Jler7
Uz | /b T /@;ﬂ ) Lalles | Y | doer w0t Camm 1WintHer .
izl | e | BV thstar ” | Y | Fnamce. Commytes, Nedhslar Hxer
- : / Bloo-oo0 /~o
TOTAL MILES: ggZIL X $.565 (permile) = $ Qjé. 9[.7 . due employee (oo C2 100G
| alipws 8304
BB :
-2

AUTHORIZED BY: : ' Boo L0




Cardholder Name: SANDRA EVANS HALL Statement Period: 10/29/13 to 11/28/13

Account Number: NN Statement Closing Date: 11/28/13

‘News and Updates.

****+**You may have received notification in your September statement in error informing you of a change to your
MasterCard benefits. Please disregard this notification as your benefits described in your account guide to benefits will
continue. We apologize for any inconvenience.

-CR=Credit.

Transaction

GODADDY.COM 4805056855 620 Shpy Locad $1547
11-06 APL*APPLEONLINESTOREUS 800-676-2775 CA 696 donicure ML -
11-08 APL*APPLEONLINESTOREUS 800-676-2775 CA 912 $646.93
11-11 HAMPTON INN & SUITES KINGS BEACH CA 232 $141.90
11-11 VZWRLSS*PRPAY AUTOPAY 888-294-6804 CA 089 $2000 v
1112 WSTRN ASSOC OF CHMBR E 09164446670 CA 013 $225.00 «
11-21 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 000 $351.45 -5

Total fees charged in 2013 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2013 $1.57
Year-to-Date Totals include interest and/or fee adjustments.

199% (v)
22.99% (v)

(v) = Variable Rate

BANKS:=WEST Z£i. Page 3 of 4

gl BNP PARIBAS GROUP -
1 (9]
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Ginger Karl

From: Apple Store <order_acknowledgement_retail_business_US@orders.apple.com>
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 8:56 AM

To: Ginger Karl

Cc: summitsierrabusiness@apple.com; summitsierrabusiness@apple.com

Subject: Thank you for your order.

i
i
i

Apple Store, Summit Sierra

Order Acknowledgement

Order number: Date ordered:
2471783462 November 0T, 2013
Bill to: Ship to:
North Lake Tahoe Chamber Assoc “North Lake Tahoe Chamber Assoc
Ginger Karl Ginger Karl
PO Box 884 100 N. Lake Blvd.
TAHOE CITY CA 96145-0884 TAHOE CITY CA 96145
USA USA
(530)581-8764 (530)581-8764
Product / Description Quantity Price k Total
iPad Air Wi-Fi 32GB - Silver 1 $599.00 $599.00
MD789LL/A
Ships by: Within 24 hours
Recycle Fee $3.00 $3.00
iPad Air Smart Cover - Blue [ $39.00 $39.00
MFO54LL/A
Ships by: 1 - 3 business days
, { (,© Subtotal $641.00
-0 Tax $47.86
‘;52« 2 Nvdar Tntal €ARKR RA
(988 vV

1l




11951 STATE HIGHWAY 267

TRUCKEE, CA 96161
TELEPHONE (530) 587-1197 * FAX (530) 587-3167
RESERVATIONS -

L NAME & ADDRESS www.hamptoninn.com or 1 800 HAMPTON
KIESER, WALTER ROOM 333/KXWE
$2H%C>EX ;‘;SYSB A 6145 ARRIVAL DATE 11/6/2013 5:21:00PM
US ’ DEPARTURE DATE 11/7/2013 10:04:00AM
ADULT/CHILD 1/0
ROOM RATE $129.00
RATE PLAN LVO
Hhonors #
AL:
CONFIRMATION NUMBER : 80398835
11/7/2013 PAGE 1
DATE DESCRIPTION D REF NO CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE
11/6/2013 | GUEST ROOM SGH 511533 $129.00 ™
11/6/2013 | OCCUPANCY TAX SGH . 511533 $12.90 /
11/7/2013 | MC *4925 SRP 511562 $141.90
BALANCE e $0.00

&

,mf}/
Nz QWK
~

SHEN Py

'/
2/ Ju
VZs
ACCOUNT NO DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO
MG *4925 ' 11/06/13  5:21:00PM 166060 A
CARD MEMBER NAME ' . . ‘AUTHORIZATION INITIAL
KIESER, WALTER 04007J
ESTABLIéHMENT NO & ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO PURCHASES & SERVICES
LOCATION TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR
TAXES .
TIPS & MISC
TOTAL AMOUNT

MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

Cla




S/@m}(ér - /T?;%/% ézp(mm ;}'

CREDIT CARD
AUTHORIZATION FORM

Please fill out and fax back with a copy of the Front & Back of your
Credit Card & A COPY OF YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE to (530) 587-3167

Please complete all the information below for authorization of your credit card. Failure
to include all necessary information will result in a denial of charging privileges.

NAME OFGUEST/GROUP NAME: Walter Kieser ,
ARRIVAL DATE:__ 11/6/2013 DEPART DATE:__ 11/7/2013

I authorize Hampton Inn & Suites Hotel, located at 11951 State Highway 267., in Truckee, CA to place the
following charges on the account below: ) :

[1 ROOM AND TAX CHARGES ONLY

[0 ROOM TAX AND TELEPHONE CHARGES ONLY
X ALL CHARGES INCLURED BY THE ABOVE

(0 MEETING ROOM CHARGES

[0 SPECIFIC DOLLAR AMOUNT: §

I - _ ___authorize the Hampton Inn & Suites Hotel
to charge to my account below the charges as authorized above for my guest.

CARD TYPE: Mastercard

CARD NUMBER & 5472 1601 9517 4925
EXPIRATION DATE 05/15

Card Holders Name: North Lake Tahoe Resort/ Sandra Evans Hall

Billing Address:___~ PO Box 5459

City:___Tahoe City State: CA  Zip:96145
Telﬁ(\lumber: 530-581-8739 Ext.: '

/ /f/Mé/éﬁ/ 1111
Card Holders Sign;ﬁure (asit af)pears on Credit Card) Date

F173




Kim Lambert

From: Sandy Evans Hall

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 6:55 AM
To: Kim Lambert

Subject: Fwd: Your service has started.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Verizon Wireless <VZWMail@ecrmemail.verizonwireless.com>
Date: November 8, 2013, 6:10:05 AM PST
To: sandy@puretahoenorth.com

Subject: Your service has started.

Payment complete! Your service is ready.

For Verizon Wireless number ending in 3327

Summary of Charges
Payment Date: 11/08/2013 \ Applied N Lake Tahoe Resort
Wireless Number: 5304143327 To: Sandra Eva
Subtotal: $ 20.00
Taxes: $0.00
Payment Method: MC XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4925 Tahoe City, CA 96145
l -
|| Total Charges Applied to MC: $20.00

By activating this service you are confirming your agreement to the Verizon Wireless Customer
Agreement, including your plan and applicable charges, as confirmed on the summary page.

. Please Note: If you can't connect to the Verizon Wireless network after 15 minutes, call us
| at1-800-786-8419.




WESTERN ASSOCIATION
OF CHAMBER EXECUTIVES
PRESENTS

Building an Extraordinary

DAVEKILBY i5 Presidont’CEQ

Chamber Leadership Team AR b
Chambor Ex¢cutives WACE)
An Intensive Leadership Training Suminit for Chamber Board Members and CEOs aned Exgcutive Vica Proiient,
Corpeate Alfiis for the Cakfarris
" e o - . Chambar ng.eﬁ-mum DA& .
CE . ; v ; e joined tho Cahamber i 1523 atior
Friday. November 8, 2013 | 9:30 a.m. —2:30 pm. el et ot
Embassy Suites San Rafael — Marin County for M yaaes. During s timo 45 CEQ
SI\VACE Do crgannaten has
101 Mclnnis Parkway, San Rafael, CA 94903 - (415) 4989222 become mororosoarch fenssd &
d3la dri-ﬂ.n. has grown 1o over 600
Aone-day infensive endinteractive leadership training event fooused on providiag steategies ;‘;;‘;,‘;;‘;i}.’,:,‘;‘;;;‘g;’:j“"°“”'
1o huitding an effective and dynamic (eadership team at the chamber. As the key chamber programsinckiding Atadory $hd

leadership the CEQ and the hoard members musi be tsam players, innovators and visionaries Eceaomic Doielopntnt Essentisls.

moving the shamber forveard end meeting change heod on, Thay must be leaders who fully
und eestand the mission of thair chamber and continually motivate all those around them

resuliing in a dynamic organization that serves the business comawnity io 8o extraordinary
manntr. Both the chamber chief paid officer AND the chamharhuard of dneclms EIG)
sirongly urged 1o atiehd this Summit,

Topics will include:

» Current trands in the chamber industey

» _ Howrto keap your shiamber out of trouble and avoid extinction
« Understanding the roles and responsibilities of the téam

+ Besipractices 1o help a chambersuevive, thrive and Jead with excellence SYEVE SHYDER, Vico Prosident
= Traits of effective chamber leaders and leading chambers of commerce of WAL E 304 Vico Presidont,
Lacal Chamber Ralatzas for the
g Colifrriia Chirmber of Commerce,
YES!SignUsUp___ ’ R Sigoixn Bycarvekena ol the
. ¥ e chynberindustry end lias served
K""Q'W“""" R 0% the CEQ ol chamdtis alos,
. Arizona and Caldornia, Ito has bsen
o0 th stalf of tha Ca¥hambee fet
NAVE ([l 243 1any! regilants v sigsste thestl tio psst 13yeais. Dvithe past
S s o 20 yoars, Steva has facifated sier
CHAVETR YOUR KOLE AT THE CRAMAER 0 baard rotroats and wairing
_ - - R sustions in 12 sates,
ADZALES
P
AoNE o DINLADDAESS -
Regsteation Doadiine: Neverbor 1, 2013 [NO EXCEPTIONS). No refunds after Nevembor 1, 2013 Who Should Attend?
Entlasad is n chock for 5. Crodit Card Payment (VisalMastorCord only) § o
s ¥ I * Chamber chief paid
executives (presidenyCLO)
CREONT EARD HUMESR . PR » Chamuer chairman of the
. N board _
NRME G5 65D LENATVRE + Chamber hoard membars
,» Chamber committee members
Paymant must stcompany reglstration form to gusrantes registration. Please moke shocks payeblote » Businassleaderswho are
WAGE, pnd niil samplotod repistiation forn 16 W.ACE, Loadorship Summit, efe CalChambir, BO, Box interested in serving on a

1736, Sacrampnte, GA 95812:4728, You may Tax form ta {816) 444.8865 vyith ¢radit card info. leetmtlun
-enist b iccompiniod by paymont. Dusestions: G641 [016) 142:2223.

chamber board

1215 K Street, Suite 1400
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 442-2223

www.waceonline.com

7
%7§ (,){') ¥ 3 Li&:naapﬁ
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KEY METRICS FOR NOVEMBER 30, 2013

Total TOT Collections by Quarter 2008 - 2014 (through October 31, 2013) MTRIP Reservations Activity | FY1213 | FY1314 | Change
Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Occupancy during November 24.8% 24.9% 0.4%
2008-09 $ 3,266,869 $ 1,478,424 $ 2,743,430 $ 1,163,143 $ 8,651,866 ADR November (Average Daily Rate) $ 154  $ 166 7.8%
2009-10 $ 2815626 $ 1,633,431 $ 3605526 $ 1,190,129 $ 9,244,712 Occupancy Forecast December 30.7% 31.0% 1.0%
2010-11 $ 3242663 $ 2,107,554 $  3,775501 $ 1,360,504 $ 10,486,222 ADR December (Average Daily Rate) $ 307 $ 352 14.7%
2011-12 $ 3681475 $ 1,793,696 $ 3,158,760 $ 1,553,956 $ 10,187,887 Occupancy (prev 6 mo) 47.0% 51.2% 8.9%
2012-13 $ 3,879,585 $ 2,103,076 $ 4,260,114 $ 1,439,284 $ 11,682,059 ADR (prev 6 mo) $ 197 $ 220 11.7%
2013-14 $ 4,473,509 § - $ = $ - $ 4,473,509 Occupancy (next 6 mo) 17.0% 20.5% 20.6%
Total $ 21,359,727 $ 9,116,181 $ 17,543,331 $ 6,707,016 $ 46,074,389 ADR (next 6 mo) $ 271 8 289 6.6%
Incremental Pacing for November 6.1% 4.9% -19.7%
VISITOR INFORMATION STATISTICS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013 - 2014
Referrals (July - November) 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 YOY % Change Unemployment October 2012 | D ber2012 | October 2013
Tahoe City: California 9.8% 9.7% 8.3%
Walk In 7,761 23,384 27,391 17.14% Placer County 8.9% 8.6% 7.2%
Phone 1,440 1,646 1,563 -5.04% Dollar Point 10.3% 9.9% 8.4%
Kings Beach (Walk In Only) 2,995 3,014 5,278 75.12% Kings Beach 8.9% 8.6% 7.2%
Reno (Walk in - No Aug #s) 715 1,013 2,032 100.59% Sunnyside/Tahoe City 10.3% 10.0% 8.4%
Tahoe Vista 14.7% 14.3% 12.1%
Infrastructure Fund Balances Held
by Placer County as of 6/30/13 Chamber Of Commerce Total Membership | Conference Revenue Statistics Fiscal July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014
Contracts In: December 2012 451 2012-13 2013-14 YOY % Change
FY 2010-11 $ - June 2013 465 FORWARD LOOKING (2013/14)
FY 2011-12 $ 135,445 November 2013 491 Total Revenue Booked through November $ 2,113,783 $ 2,715,437 28%
FY 2012-13 $ 1,503,690 Forecasted Commission for this Revenue 70,455 168,480 139%
FY 2013-14 $ 1,168,080 Number of Room Nights 9,829 16,958 73%
Number of Tentative Bookings 70 101 44%
Total Fund Balances $ 2,807,215 CURRENT
Annual Revenue Goal $ 1,750,000 $ 2,750,000 57%
Annual Commission Goal $ 75,000 $ 150,000 100%
Calendar Year Sales Tax Revenue - Lake Tahoe (Calendar Year Basis)
Quarter 2010 2011 2012 2013 YOY % Change Conference Revenue And Percentage by County:
First (JFM) $ 592,861 | $ 469,504 | $ 505,344 | $ 622,251 23.1% Placer (53% of revs in '13, 69% in '14) $ 1,114,907 $ 1,879,715 69%
Second (AMJ) $ 376,497 | $ 391,536 | $ 445469 | $ 462,011 3.3% Washoe ('13; 19%, '14; 8%) $ 407,552 $ 208,516 -49%
Third (JAS) $ 687,963 | $ 757,531 | $ 767,333 0.0% South Lake ('13; 27%, "14; 18%) $ 580,965 $ 494,762 -15%
Fourth (OND) $ 448,294 | $ 441061 $ 476,657 0.0% Nevada ('13; 1%, 14'; 5%) $ 10,359  § 132,444 1179%
Total $ 2,105615[% 2,059,632 [$ 2,194,803 | $ 1,084,262 0.0% Total Conference Revenue $ 2,113,783 $ 2,715,437 28%
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Annual Sales Tax Revenue - Lake Tahoe (Calendar Year Basis)
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Conference Revenue Statistics & Revenue Share by County
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Unemployment Rates by Region

Visitor Information - Fiscal YTD through November
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